

# Recreation Programs COVID-19 Policies and Procedures. Effective 10.8.2021.

### In order to participate in Keshet Recreation Programs all participants, volunteers and staff:

- Who are age eligible and medically able to do so, must be vaccinated. Proof of vaccination status will be required to be submitted digitally in advance or in hard copy form on the first day of the program.
- Should be able to wear a face covering.
- Complete (either by themselves or with help from a parent/guardian) a pre-screener online or in person with a temperature check within 30 minutes of program beginning.
- Consult with the Director of Recreation, prior to program participation if you do not meet any of the above requirements.

### When programs are in session, the following must be strictly followed:

- Social distancing (3 feet per CDC recommendations) will be practiced at all times. When distance cannot be maintained, appropriate PPE must be worn.
- Face coverings will be required for both the vaccinated and un-vaccinated when inside. When outside and distanced, masks are not required for those who are vaccinated. For those not vaccinated, face coverings are required to be worn both inside and outside at all times. It is expected that when face coverings are needed to be worn, they are put on prior to entry.
- Handwashing will be required in between activities, before and after eating, after using the bathrooms and at other times as deemed necessary.
- Eating during programs is allowed indoors if there can be adequate space (6 feet per as recommended by the CDC recommendations) between the individuals.
- When possible, we will seek to do all activities outdoors.
- Spaces will be cleaned thoroughly and disinfected, according to Keshet protocol, before arrival and after the program is over.
- Non-vaccinated participants are not eligible for Keshet-provided transportation during recreation programs.

#### **General Program Guidelines**

- PPE in the forms of face coverings (masks and/or face shields), hand sanitizer, etc. will be available at all rec programs.
- Visitors to Keshet programs are allowed at the discretion of the Director of Recreation and must follow the program/site specific guidelines regarding screening, PPE, and social distancing.
- Keshet's safety committee monitors and routinely updates our guidelines. Any changes that pertain to recreation programs communicated from Director of Recreation via email.

# If you have symptoms of COVID-19 (such as fever, cough, difficulty breathing, or new loss of taste or smell) during the time of completing the pre-screener:

- Answer questions honestly
- Do not come to the program
- Communicate with Director of Recreation for attendance purposes
- Seek medical advice as required

# If you have symptoms of COVID-19 (such as fever, cough, difficulty breathing, or new loss of taste or smell) during the program:

- <u>Staff and Volunteers</u>: Must put on an N95 (or highest available) mask, inform the Director of Recreation and leave the program
- <u>Participants</u>: Will wait in a designated area and will be made as comfortable as possible while parents or guardians are contacted to pick up the participant from the program.

#### Returning to the program after having symptoms of COVID-19:

- Stay home until you are symptom free for 24 hours without medication AND
- Provide a negative PCR test before returning.

## If you are in close contact with or exposed to a person exhibiting symptoms of or having COVID-19:

- Individuals who are fully vaccinated or have had COVID-19 within the past 90 days and have been
  exposed to a person with COVID-19 should monitor their health and have no quarantine requirement,
  provided they are asymptomatic.
- Individuals who are **not fully vaccinated** and have been exposed to a person with COVID-19 should contact their healthcare provider and are required to quarantine for 14 days. NOTE: A doctor's note is required to return to the program site.

# If diagnosed with COVID-19:

- Inform Director of Recreation immediately and answer any questions regarding participation and exposure.
- Stay home until all of the following are true:
  - No fever for at least 24 hours without the use of medicine that reduces fever.
  - o Symptoms, such as cough or shortness of breath, and overall condition have improved.
  - At least 10 days (for asymptomatic and non-immunocompromised individuals) have passed since symptoms first appeared.
  - At least 20 days (for those who are immunocompromised or had a severe case) have passed since symptoms first appeared.
- Produce a doctor's note that you are able to return

#### Returning from travel for those who are Vaccinated:

- No quarantine or testing upon return
- Wear a high-grade mask (N95)
- Return from international locations require a PCR test 3-5 days upon return
- Self-monitor for COVID-19 symptoms; isolate and get tested if you develop symptoms.

#### Returning from travel for those who are Not Vaccinated:

- Self-quarantine required for a full 7 days, or until a negative result is received, whichever is longer.
- Get a PCR test required 5-7 days after return
- Wear a higher-grade mask if possible

**General Note:** The no-quarantine, no-testing requirement for fully vaccinated individuals is only for people who are not exhibiting any symptoms of COVID-19 and who have not experienced close contact with an individual who has a confirmed diagnosis of COVID-19.

**Staff and Volunteer Training:** Staff and volunteers will receive additional ongoing trainings in regards to sanitizing, cleaning and other COVID-19 protocols.